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January 9, 2015

EMAIL

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0115 - Toronto Hydro 2015-2019 Rates

We are counsel to Toronto Hydro in the above noted matter. We write in response to counsel for
the School Energy Coalition, Mr. Rubenstein’s letter of yesterday’s date.

Toronto Hydro has now had the opportunity to further discuss SEC’s request with the Canadian
Electricity Association. The CEA has advised Toronto Hydro that it is prepared to consent to
production of the list of CEA studies and the relevant dates of those studies. This information
will be provided by Toronto Hydro on our before the date requested by Mr. Rubenstein. It is
being provided in the spirit of cooperation and in an attempt to have the SEC motion
determined on its ultimate merits.

We understand that it is the CEA’s position that the information to be provided is confidential
and, at the time it is being submitted, Toronto Hydro will seek an order from the Board
requesting that the information be designated as such on an interim basis.

Yours truly,

Crawford Smith
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